Board of Directors
Michael W. Mobley, President
Bruce E. Dandy, Vice President
Sheldon G. Berger, Secretary/Treasurer
Mohammed A. Hasan
Lynn E. Maulhardt
Edwin T. McFadden IlI
Daniel C. Naumann

AGENDA
REGULAR BOARD MEETING auricio £ Coardado, r.
Wednesday, October 13, 2021, 12:00 P.M. Legal Counsel
Board Room, UWCD Headquarters David D. Boyer

1701 N. Lombard Street, Oxnard CA 93030

Meeting attendees should be aware that the meetings of the Board are, as required by law, open to the public and the
District has very limited powers to regulate who attends Board meetings. Therefore, attendees must exercise their own
judgement with respect to protecting themselves from exposure to COVID-19, as the District cannot ensure that all
attendees at public meetings will be free from COVID-19.

BOARD MATTERS

Normally, Action (Motion) Items will be considered and acted upon separately; Consent Items will be considered and
acted upon collectively, although a Consent Item may be considered and acted upon separately;

and Information Items will be considered separately without action.
The Board of Directors in its discretion may change the order of agenda items.

1. FIRST OPEN SESSION 12:00 P.M.

1.1

1.2

Items to be discussed in Executive (Closed) Session will be announced.

Public Comments

Information Item

Members of the public may address the Board on any matter on the Closed Session
agenda or on any non-agenda item within the jurisdiction of the Board. All
comments are subject to a five-minute time limit.

EXECUTIVE (CLOSED) SESSION _12:05 P.M.
The Board will discuss matters outlined in the attached Executive (Closed) Session
Agenda (Exhibit A).

2. SECOND OPEN SESSION AND CALL TO ORDER 2:00 P.M.

2.1

2.2

2.3

Pledge of Allegiance

Public Comment
Information Item
Members of the public may address the Board on any item on the Consent Calendar
or on any non-agenda item within the jurisdiction of the Board. No action will be
taken by the Board on any non-agenda item. All comments are subject to a five-
minute time limit.

Approval of Agenda
Motion



UWCD Board of Directors Meeting Agenda
October 13, 2021

Page 2

24

2.5

2.6

Oral Report Regarding Executive (Closed) Session
Information Item
Presented by District Legal Counsel David D. Boyer.

Board Members’ Activities Report

Information Item

The Board will receive and file information regarding meeting participation
provided by each of the Board Members through Monthly Activities (aka per diem)
Reports.

General Manager’s Report

Information Item

The General Manager will present information on his activities of possible interest
to the Board and that may have consequence to the District.

CONSENT CALENDAR: All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are
considered routine by the Board and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no
separate discussion of these items unless a Board member pulls an item from the
Calendar. Pulled items will be discussed and acted on separately by the Board.

Members of the public who want to comment on a Consent Calendar item should do
so under Public Comments. (ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED)

A.

Approval of Minutes
Motion
Approval of the Minutes for the Regular Board Meeting of September 8, 2021.

Groundwater Basin Status Reports
Information Item
Receive and file Monthly Hydrologic Conditions Report for the District.

Monthly Investment Report

Information Item

Receive and file report on the District’s investments and the availability or
restriction of these funds. All investments are in compliance with the District’s
investment policy, which is reviewed and approved annually by the Board.

Fiscal Year 2020-21 Year End Financial Reports (July 1, 2020 — June 30, 2021)
Information Item

The Board will review and accept the FY 2020-21 financial reports, Capital
Improvement Projects status, and the Investment Benchmark report.




UWCD Board of Directors Meeting Agenda
October 13, 2021

Page 3

4. MOTION ITEMS (By Department)

Administrative Services Department — Anthony Emmert and Josh Perez

4.1

PUBLIC HEARING Combined Public Hearing regarding Proposed Orders to
Cease Extraction of Groundwater at Well No. 04N19W25J06S (Water Code
§ 75637, subd. (b))

Water Code section 75500 et seq. authorizes the District to levy groundwater
extraction charges upon well operators within the District’s jurisdictional
boundaries. An owner/operator is required to provide the District with a semi-
annual (each an “Installment”) groundwater production statement on or before
January 31st and on or before July 31% of each year. (Wat. Code § 75611.) The
groundwater production statements must include the total production in acre-feet
of water for the preceding six-month period, a general description or number
locating each well, and the method or basis of the computation of such water
production. (/bid.) The groundwater production statements are also signed under
penalty of perjury.

If an owner/operator fails to file a groundwater production statement with the
District for an Installment, the Water Code authorizes the District to charge interest
at a rate of 1% each month on the delinquent amount of the groundwater charge
and a one-time penalty of 10% of the amount found by the District to be due. (Wat.
Code §§ 75615, 75616.)

Pursuant to Water Code section 75637, subdivision (b), the Board may conduct a
public hearing regarding a proposed order to cease extraction of groundwater from
a groundwater well until all delinquent fees and charges are paid. In order to
conduct such public hearing, the District must provide notice to the operator of the
well not less than 15 days in advance of the public hearing.

During this combined public hearing, the Board will allow and accept public
comments on the outstanding delinquencies relating to Well No. 04N19W25J06S
(“Well J06S”). The Board will first consider delinquencies from the 2nd
Installment of 2015 through the Ist Installment of 2019, which the District has
calculated that the owner/operator is delinquent in the amount of $120,523.38, plus
interest at the rate of 1% each month. The Board will then consider the
delinquencies from the 2nd Installment of 2019 through the Ist Installment of 2021,
which the District has calculated that the owner/operator is delinquent in the
amount of $87,465.02, plus interest at the rate of 1% each month. Currently, the
District has calculated that the total delinquencies for Well J06S are $207,988.40,
plus interest at the rate of 1% each month.

Public comment will be accepted at this time.

No Board decisions will be made until the close of today’s public hearing.



UWCD Board of Directors Meeting Agenda
October 13, 2021

Page 4

4.2

4.3

Resolution No. 2021-20 A Resolution of the Board of Directors of United Water
Conservation District Ordering the Operator(s) of Well No. 04N19W25J06S
to Cease Extraction of Groundwater per Water Code Section 75637,
Subdivision (b).

Motion

Following the Public Hearing, the Board will consider approving Resolution No.
2021-20, which authorizes the Board to issue orders to the well operators of well
No. 04N19W25J06S to cease extraction of groundwater per Water Code section
75637, subdivision (b). Such orders are authorized by the foregoing statute due to
the delinquencies of the operators in the payment of groundwater charges, which
the District levies per Water Code section 75500 et seq.

Amendment of 2019 Period 2, 2020 Period 1 and 2020 Period 2 Estimated
Groundwater Production Statements (three statements total) for Fukutomi
Farms dba El Rio Berry Farms (Fukutomi)

Motion

The Board will consider allowing Fukutomi Farms dba El Rio Berry Farms
(Fukutomi) to amend its estimated 2019 Period 2, 2020 Period 1 and 2020 Period
2 estimated groundwater production statements (three statements total).

Resolution 2021-19 Finding that the Governor of California issued a
Proclamation of a State of Emergency on March 4, 2020 relating to the
COVID-19 virus and local officials continue to recommend social distancing
measures to mitigate the spread of the COVID-19 virus and Authorizing
remote teleconference meetings of the legislative bodies of United Water
Conservation District for the period of October 13, 2021 through November
12, 2021, pursuant to Brown Act provisions

Motion

The Board will consider adopting Resolution 2021-19, finding that the requisite
conditions exist for remote teleconference meetings of the District’s legislative
bodies without compliance with Government Code section 54953(b)(3), as
authorized by Government Code section 54953(e).

Engineering Department — Dr. Maryam Bral

4.4

Authorize Contract with GEI to Develop the 60 percent Design Phase of the
Santa Felicia Dam Outlet Works Improvement Project

Motion

The Board will consider authorizing the General Manager to execute a Professional
Services Agreement with GEI Consultants, Inc. (GEI) in the amount of
$1,715,706.00 for development of the 60 percent design of the Santa Felicia Dam
(SFD) Outlet Works Improvement Project.



UWCD Board of Directors Meeting Agenda
October 13, 2021

Page 5

4.5

Authorize Contract with GEI Consultants to Develop the 30 percent Design
Phase of the Santa Felicia Dam Spillway Improvement Project

Motion

The Board will consider authorizing the General Manager to execute a Professional
Consulting Services Agreement with GEI Consultants, Inc. (GEI) in the amount of
$579,948.00 for development of the 30 percent design of the SFD Spillway
Improvement Project.

Environmental Services Department — Linda Purpus

4.6

Resolution 2021-18 Adopting the California Environmental Quality Act Initial
Study-Mitigated Negative Declaration and approving Phase One of the
Freeman Diversion Sediment Management Project and its Implementation
Motion

The Board will consider approving Resolution 2021-18, a adopting the California
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) Initial Study-Mitigated Negative Declaration
(IS-MND) for Phase One of the Freeman Diversion Sediment Management Project,
approving Phase One of the Project, authorizing its implementation by the General
Manager; and directing the Environmental Services Manager to file a Notice of
Determination (NOD) in accordance with CEQA for the Phase One of the Freeman
Diversion Sediment Management Project.

Park and Recreation Department — Clayton Strahan

4.7

Approval of New Lake Piru Recreation Area Logo

Motion

The Board will consider approving a new logo for the Lake Piru Recreation Area
which will be used in all branding for the lake.



UWCD Board of Directors Meeting Agenda
October 13, 2021
Page 6

5. PRESENTATIONS AND MONTHLY STAFF REPORTS (By Department)

Administrative Services Department — Anthony Emmert and Josh Perez

5.1  Monthly Administrative Services Department Report — Anthony Emmert

Information Item

Staff report and presentation on the monthly activities of the Administration
Department including but not limited to issues associated with budget development,
financial performance versus budget plan, financial accounting requirements and
procedures, potential debt issuance and related financial services, status of District
investments and reserves, updates on its capital improvement programs, human
resources and safety, District property and facilities maintenance and
administration, District records and reports, groundwater extraction statements
administration, risk management and District liability insurance matters,
management of District contracts, policy development, governance procedures, and
supporting activities of Board and staff.

Engineering Department — Dr. Maryam Bral

5.2 Monthly Engineering Department Report
Information Item
Staff report and presentation on the various monthly activities of the Engineering
Department, including but not limited to water resources, planning efforts and
department programs impacting the District, such as project design and
construction; dam safety; FERC license compliance; Freeman Diversion; recycled
water; pipeline operations and various engineering analysis.

Environmental Services Department — Linda Purpus

5.3 Monthly Environmental Services Department Report

Information Item

Staff report and presentation on the various monthly activities of the Environmental
Services Department, including but not limited to environmental and regulatory
issues of note to the District, water releases, operations of the fish ladder at the
Freeman Diversion, various monitoring efforts, study plans and issues associated
with the Endangered Species Act, including the Section 10 MSHCP process, future
fish passage requirements, compliance with the District’s FERC license/Biological
Opinion, the Santa Felicia Dam, studies and operations in and near Piru Creek, and
any interactions with Rancho Temescal and Rancho Camulos.




UWCD Board of Directors Meeting Agenda
October 13, 2021

Page 7

Operations and Maintenance Department — Brian Collins

5.4

Monthly Operation and Maintenance Department Report

Information Item

Summary report on monthly activities of the Operations and Maintenance
Department, including but not limited to the District’s facilities (Santa Felicia Dam
and hydroplant; the Piru Groundwater Recharge facility; the Freeman Diversion;
the Saticoy and El Rio Groundwater Recharge facilities; the Pleasant Valley and
Pumping Trough Pipeline systems; and the Oxnard Hueneme Pipeline system),
encompassing operating plans, the quantity and quality of water diverted and
delivered, fish ladder operations, major maintenance problems and repairs, status
of Operations and Maintenance projects and safety and training issues.

Park and Recreation Department — Clayton Strahan

5.5

Monthly Park and Recreation Department Report

Information Item

Summary report on monthly activities of the Park and Recreation Department,
including but not limited to the Lake Piru Recreation Area, encompassing camping
and boating policies at the lake; operations and activities; financing and status of
facility improvement projects; maintenance activities; security issues; and
emergency response activities.

Water Resources Department — Dan Detmer

5.6

5.7

Monthly Water Resources Department Report

Information Item

Summary report on the monthly activities of the Water Resources Department
including but not limited to updates to the Ventura Regional Groundwater Flow
Model; brackish water treatment feasibility study; upper Santa Clara River Chloride
TMDL; hydrologic and well conditions statewide and locally; available Forebay
storage; Ventura County well ordinance update; Fox Canyon GMA issues; City of
Oxnard’s recycled water program; potential water supply and recycled water
projects, including use of United’s terminal reservoirs; and various user groups
(including but not limited to Oxnard Plain and Pumping Trough Pipeline groups).

Update on Groundwater Sustainability Agencies (GSAs) and Sustainable
Groundwater Management Act (SGMA)

Information Item

Summary report on the monthly activities of the three local Groundwater
Sustainability Agencies (Mound Basin GSA, Fillmore and Piru Basins GSA, and
the Fox Canyon Groundwater Management Agency), for which the District serves
as a member director, and the Santa Paula basin (adjudicated) Technical Advisory
Committee (including formation of groundwater sustainability agencies in the




UWCD Board of Directors Meeting Agenda

October 13, 2021

Page 8
District’s basins, stakeholder and basin user groups, joint powers or governance
agreements, development of water markets, and potential basin boundary changes).
Staff may also report on state-wide issues related to the implementation of the
Sustainable Groundwater Management Act of 2014.

6. BOARD OF DIRECTORS READING FILE
7. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

8. ADJOURNMENT
The Board will adjourn to the Regular Board Meeting scheduled for Wednesday,
November 10, 2021 or call of the President.

All testimony given before the Board of Directors is recorded.

Materials, which are non-exempt public records and are provided to the Board of Directors to be used in consideration of the above agenda items,
including any documents provided subsequent to the publishing of this agenda, are available for inspection at the District’s offices at 1701 N.
Lombard Street, Suite 200, Oxnard CA 93030 during normal business hours.

The Americans with Disabilities Act provides that no qualified individual with a disability shall be excluded from participation in, or denied the
benefits of, the District’s services, programs or activities because of any disability. If you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, or
if you require agenda materials in an alternative format, please contact the District Office at (805) 525-4431. Notification of at least 48 hours prior
to the meeting will enable the District to make appropriate arrangements.

Approved:

Mauricio E. Guardado, Jr. — General Manager

Posted: (date) October 8, 2021 (time) 10:30a.m. (attest) Kris Sofley
At: United Water Conservation District Headquarters, 1701 N. Lombard Street, Oxnard CA 93030

Posted: (date) October 8, 2021 (time) 10:45a.m. (attest) Kris Sofley
At: www.unitedwater.org



UWCD Board of Directors Meeting Agenda

October 13, 2021

Page 9

1. LITIGATION

1.1

1.2

EXHIBIT A
EXECUTIVE (CLOSED) SESSION AGENDA

Conference with Legal Counsel-Anticipated Litigation
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(2), two (2) case.

Conference with Legal Counsel — Existing Litigation
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (d)(1)

A.

City of San Buenaventura v. United Water Conservation District, et al,
Santa Barbara County Superior Court Case No. VENCI00401714

City of San Buenaventura v. United Water Conservation District, et al,
Santa Barbara Superior Court Case No. 1414739 (consolidated for
purposes of trial with case in subsection A.)

Note: 1.2 A and B consolidated in the California Supreme Court, 2" Civil No.
S226036, Review granted on June 24, 2015 of published decision of Division
Six, Second District of the Court of Appeal of the State of California, 2d Civil No.
B251810.

C.

City of San Buenaventura v. United Water Conservation District, et al,
Santa Barbara County Superior Court Case No. 1467531

Wishtoyo Foundation, et al v. United Water Conservation District, U.S.
District Court for the Central District of California, Case No.2:16-cv-
03869 GHK (PLAX)

Josey Hollis Dorsey, a minor, through his guardian ad litem Ryan Dorsey:
and The Estate of Naya Rivera, through its personal representative, Justin
Stiegemeyer, v. County of Ventura, a California public entity; United Water
Conservation District, a California public entity; and Parks and Recreation
Management, d/b/a Parks Management Company, a California corporation;
and Does 1-20, inclusive, Superior Court of the State of California for the
County of Ventura Case No. 56-2020-00547077-CU-PO-VTA

OPV Coalition v Fox Canyon Groundwater Management Agency, Superior
Court of the State of California, County of Ventura, Case No (none listed)
Complaint for Comprehensive Groundwater Adjudication of the Oxnard
Groundwater Subbasin (No. 4-004.02) and Pleasant Valley Subbasin (No.
4-006) Pursuant to Sections 830, Et Seq. of the Code of Civil Procedure;
Declaratory Relief; Quiet Title; and Petition for Writs of Mandate.




Staff Report

To: UWCD Board of Directors

Through: Mauricio E. Guardado, Jr., General Manager
From: Kris Sofley, Clerk of the Board

Date: October 5, 2021 (October 13, 2021 Meeting)

Agenda Item: 2.5 Board Members’ Activities Reports
Information Item

Staff Recommendation:
The Board will receive and file information regarding meeting participation provided by each of the
Board of Directors through Monthly Activities (aka per diem) Reports.

Discussion:
This item is provided on the agenda of each regular District Board of Directors meeting in order to
allow Directors to report on non-agenda activities such as:

1. UWCD Committee participation — Committee Chair to report on Committee’s objectives and
actions to Board.

2. Meetings, workshops, conferences and functions attended during the previous month on
behalf of the District.

3. Possible conflicts that Directors might have with respect to issues on the Agenda.

Attachments: A — Directors' Monthly Activities Reports (per diem)
B - 2021 Calendar of District's Standing Committee and Outside Agency meetings

C-2021 AWA VC Meeting and Events Calendar



Board of Directors Due on last day of month
Activities and Expenses for Month September  year 2021

Director: Berger

1. UWCD Board Meetings / Date Mileage
Regular, special or emergency meetings. 9/8 20
9/17 -

2. UWCD Committee/Advisory Body Meetings Committee Name & Location Date Mileage
Environmental, Executive, Finance/Audit, Recreation 9/1 20
Groundwater, Operations, Planning, Recreation and Finance 9/7 20
RiverPark JPA Committees.

3. Meeting with GM or District Legal W/ GM or LC  Meeting Description & Location Date Mileage

Counsel (LC)

4. Conferences/Trainings. Includes conferences or Event Name & Location Date Mileage
educational activities organized by ACWA, AWAVC & Dr Mathis 9/22 20
CSDA.

5. Appointed representative to meetings of other Entity Name & Location Date Mileage
entities’ Boards. Includes FCGMA, LAFCO, RiverPark AWA Board Meeting 9/2 _
JPA, AWAVC BoD, Oxnard Chamber of Commerce AWA Committee Meeting 9/20

Water Committee, ACWA, CSDA and GSA. Or

preparatory meetings with GM regarding above

meetings.

6. Meetings of other government entities at Entity Name & Location Date Mileage
request of BoD, BP or GM. Such as PVCWD, FCGMA

or Oxnard City Council.

7. Meetings with board members or executive Entity Name & Location Date Mileage

management of other agencies. Includes FCGMA,
LAFCO, RiverPark JPA, AWAVC BoD, Oxnard
Chamber of Commerce Water Committee, ACWA,
CSDA, GSA.

8. Public meetings hosted by District regarding Meeting Description & Location Date Mileage



Board of Directors Due on last day of month
Per Diem and Expenses for Month Year

Official Name/Meeting
9. Meetings with state or federal legislators or Description & Location Date Mileage

officials or representatives from other entities.

At the request of the BoD, BP or GM.

Other Expenses Total This section to be completed by Finance Department only
Days of out of town travel Phone Allowance $50.00
Lodging* S Total # of meetings**l 7 Ix $237./per month |$ 1.659.00
Meals* S **not to exceed 10 meetings and $2,260. per month or 1 meeting per day
Transportation* S Total days of travel x $100.00/day
Misc.* S Total # of miles 80 x $0.56/mile $ 44.80
* attach all receipts Total other expenses S

TOTAL MILEAGE AND OTHER EXPENSES S 1,753.80

Director Signature DatQ,/Q . L/’D {

General Manager Signature Date:

Definitions

BoD: Board of Directors
BP: Board President
GM: General Manager




Board of Directors

Due on last day of month

Activities and Expenses for Month Sepyembefear 2021

Director: Bruce Dandy

1. UWCD Board Meetings Date Mileage
Regular, special or emergency meetings. 9/8/21 8

2. UWCD Committee/Advisory Body Meetings Committee Name & Location Date Mileage
Environmental, Executive, Finance/Audit, Finance 9/7/21 8
Groundwater, Operations, Planning, Recreation and Executive 9/17/21 6
RiverPark JPA Committees.

3. Meeting with GM or District Legal [W/ GM or LC | Meeting Description & Location Date Mileage
Counsel (LC)

4. Conferences/Trainings. Includes conferences or Event Name & Location Date Mileage
educational activities organized by ACWA, AWAVC & CSDA 9/1/21

CSDA. CSDA 9/2/21 314

5. Appointed representative to meetings of other Entity Name & Location Date Mileage
entities' Boards. Includes FCGMA, LAFCO, RiverPark VCAWA 9/30/21 62

JPA, AWAVC BoD, Oxnard Chamber of Commerce

Water Committee, ACWA, CSDA and GSA. Or

preparatory meetings with GM regarding above

meetings.

6. Meetings of other government entities at Entity Name & Location Date Mileage
request of BoD, BP or GM. Such as PVCWD, FCGMA| Palmdale Water 9/21/21 6

or Oxnard City Council.

7. Meetings with board members or executive Entity Name & Location Date Mileage
management of other agencies. Includes FCGMA, ACWA Region 8 9/22/21 n/a
LAFCO, RiverPark JPA, AWAVC BoD, Oxnard

Chamber of Commerce Water Committee, ACWA,

CSDA, GSA.

8. Public meetings hosted by District regarding Meeting Description & Location Date Mileage

District matters
Such as Section 10 HCP, Vern Freeman Fish Panel.

Page 1




Board of Directors Due on last day of month
Per Diem and Expenses for Month Septembeyear 2021

Official Name/Meeting
9. Meetings with state or federal legislators or Description & Location Date Mileage
officials or representatives from other entities.

At the request of the BoD, BP or GM.

Other Expenses Total This section to be completed by Finance Department only
Days of out of town travel 2 Phone Allowance $50.00
Lodging* S Total # of meetings**l 8 |x $237./per month S 1,896.00
Meals* S **not to exceed 10 meetings and $2,260. per month or 1 meeting per day
Transportation* S Total days of travel 2 x $100.00/day 200.00
Misc.* s Total # of miles 404 X $056/m||e S 226.24
* attach all receipts Total other expenses S
TOTAL MILEAGE AND OTHER EXPENSES S 2.372.24
Director Signature D, 6 w pate: 10/4/21
General Manager Signature Date:
Definitions

BoD: Board of Directors
BP: Board President
GM: General Manager

Page 2



Board of Directors

Activities and Expenses for Month 9 Year 21

Director: Mohammed A. Hasan, P.E.

1. UWCD Board Meetings
Regular, special or emergency meetings.

2. UWCD Committee/Advisory Body Meetings
Environmental, Executive, Finance/Audit,
Groundwater, Operations, Planning, Recreation and
RiverPark JPA Committees.

3. Meeting with GM or District Legal W/ GM or LC

Due on last day of month

Counsel (LC)

4. Conferences/Trainings. Includes conferences or
educational activities organized by ACWA, AWAVC &
CSDA.

5. Appointed representative to meetings of other
entities' Boards. Includes FCGMA, LAFCO, RiverPark
IPA, AWAVC BoD, Oxnard Chamber of Commerce
Water Committee, ACWA, CSDA and GSA. Or
preparatory meetings with GM regarding above
meetings.

6. Meetings of other government entities at
request of BoD, BP or GM. Such as PVCWD, FCGMA
or Oxnard City Council.

7. Meetings with board members or executive
management of other agencies. Includes FCGMA,
LAFCO, RiverPark JPA, AWAVC BoD, Oxnard
Chamber of Commerce Water Committee, ACWA,
CSDA, GSA.

8. Public meetings hosted by District regarding
District matters
Such as Section 10 HCP, Vern Freeman Fish Panel.

Date Mileage
9-8 12
Committee Name & Location Date Mileage
Rec 9-1 12
Meeting Description & Location Date Mileage
Event Name & Location Date Mileage
Dr. Mathis 9-18 0
Dr. Mathis 9-19 0
AWA water issues 9-21 0
AWA annual 9-30 61
Entity Name & Location Date Mileage
Mound Basin 9-2
Entity Name & Location Date Mileage
Entity Name & Location Date Mileage
Meeting Description & Location Date Mileage

Page 1



Board of Directors
Per Diem and Expenses for Month 9

Due on last day of month

Year 21

Official Name/Meeting

9. Meetings with state or federal legislators or Description & Location Date Mileage
officials or representatives from other entities.
At the request of the BoD, BP or GM.
Other Expenses Total This section to be completed by Finance Department only
Days of out of town travel Phone Allowance $50.00
Lodging* $ Total # of meetings**' 7] Ix $237./per month |$ 1,659.00
Meals* S **not to exceed 10 meetings and $2,260. per month or 1 meeting per day
Transportation* S Total days of travel x $100.00/day
Misc.* S Total # of miles 85 x $0.56/mile S 47.60
* attach all receipts Total other expenses S

TOTAL MILEAGE AND OTHER EXPENSES S 1,756.60

Definitions

BoD: Board of Directors
BP: Board President
GM: General Manager

Director Signature

General Manager Signature

Date: 9-30=-2¢

Date:

Page 2



Board of Directors

Activities and Expenses for Month September  yegar 2021

Director: Edwin T. McFadden Il

Due on last day of month

1. UWCD Board Meetings Date Mileage
Regular, special or emergency meetings. 09/08/21 40

2. UWCD Committee/Advisory Body Meetings Committee Name & Location Date Mileage
Environmental, Executive, Finance/Audit, Engineering and Operations Com. 09/02/21 40
Groundwater, Operations, Planning, Recreation and Meeting with Dr. Bill Mathis 09/20/21 0
RiverPark JPA Committees.

3. Meeting with GM or District Legal [W/ GM or LC | Meeting Description & Location Date Mileage
Counsel (LC)

4. Conferences/Trainings. Includes conferences or Event Name & Location Date Mileage
educational activities organized by ACWA, AWAVC &

CSDA.

5. Appointed representative to meetings of other Entity Name & Location Date Mileage
entities' Boards. Includes FCGMA, LAFCO, RiverPark

JPA, AWAVC BoD, Oxnard Chamber of Commerce

Water Committee, ACWA, CSDA and GSA. Or

preparatory meetings with GM regarding above

meetings.

6. Meetings of other government entities at Entity Name & Location Date Mileage
request of BoD, BP or GM. Such as PVCWD, FCGMA| FPBGSA Stakeholders Workshop 09/17/21 0

or Oxnard City Council. FPBGSA BOD and Workshop 09/23/21 0

7. Meetings with board members or executive Entity Name & Location Date Mileage
management of other agencies. Includes FCGMA,

LAFCO, RiverPark JPA, AWAVC BoD, Oxnard

Chamber of Commerce Water Committee, ACWA,

CSDA, GSA.

8. Public meetings hosted by District regarding Meeting Description & Location Date Mileage
District matters

Such as Section 10 HCP, Vern Freeman Fish Panel.

Page 1



Board of Directors

Due on last day of month

Per Diem and Expenses for Month September  year 2021
Official Name/Meeting
9. Meetings with state or federal legislators or Description & Location Date Mileage
officials or representatives from other entities.
At the request of the BoD, BP or GM.
Other Expenses Total This section to be completed by Finance Department only
Days of out of town travel Phone Allowance $50.00
Lodging* S Total # of meetings“l 5 [x $237./per month [$1,185.00
Meals* S **not to exceed 10 meetings and $2,260. per month or 1 meeting per day
Transportation* S Total days of travel x $100.00/day
Misc.* S Total # of miles 80 x $0.56/mile $44.80
* attach all receipts Total other expenses S
TOTAL MILEAGE AND OTHER EXPENSES $1,279.80
Director Signature Date:
General Manager Signature Date:

Definitions

BoD: Board of Directors
BP: Board President
GM: General Manager

Page 2



Board of Directors

Activities and Expenses for Month September  year 2021

Director: Michael W. Mobley

Due on last day of month

District matters
Such as Section 10 HCP, Vern Freeman Fish Panel.

1. UWCD Board Meetings i Datel “Mileage
Regular, special or emergency meetings. 9/8 26.0
2. UWCD Committee/Advisory Body Meetings Committee Name & Location Date Mileage
Environmental, Executive, Finance/Audit, Special Executive Committee Mtg. 9/17 0
Groundwater, Operations, Planning, Recreation and
RiverPark JPA Committees.
3. Meeting with GM or District Legal W/ GMorLC Meeting Description & Location Date - Mileage
Counsel (LC) Board Meeting Prep w/GM 97 26.0
FCGMA Board Meeting Prep 9/20 26.0

4. Conferences/Trainings. Includes conferences or Event Name & Location Date Mileage
educational activities organized by ACWA, AWAVC &
CSDA.
S. Appointed representative to meetings of other Entity Name & Location Date Mileage
entities' Boards. Includes FCGMA, LAFCO, RiverPark Mound Basin GSA Special Board Mtg 9/2 0
C;A’ AVé/AVC POD’ 0:2;:: Cc:aon,;berdo;g:mg‘erce Mound Basin GSA Board Meeting 9/16 0

ater Committee, ACWA, C3DA and G3A. O FCGMA Board Meeting 9/22 0
preparatory meetings with GM regarding above
meetings.
6. Meetings of other government entities at " Entity Name & Location  Date Mileage  *
request of BoD, BP or GM. Such as PVCWD, FCGMA
or Oxnard City Council.
7. Meetings with board members or executive Entity Name & Location " Date Mileage
management of other agencies. Includes FCGMA, Meeting with Dr. Mathis 9/21 26.0
LAFCO, RiverPark JPA, AWAVC BoD, Oxnard
Chamber of Commerce Water Committee, ACWA,
CSDA, GSA.
8. Public meetings hosted by District regarding Meeting Description & Location Date Mileage

Page 1



Board of Directors

Due on Iast day of month

Per Diem and Expenses for Month September _ year 2021
Official Name/Meeting i E
9. Meetings with state or federal legislators or Description & Location Date 1 Mileage
officials or representatives from other entities.
At the request of the BoD, BP or GM.
Other Expenses Total
Days of out of town travel
Lodging* $ 8 1,896.00
Meals* S
Transportation* S .
Misc.* S 104 58.24
* attach all receipts
= 2,004.24
Director Signature
/ i
General Manager Signature Date:

Definitions

BoD: Board of Directors
BP: Board President
GM: General Manager

Page 2









2021 UWCD Standing Committee and Outside Agencies Meeting Dates

JANUARY: 04 - Legislative and Outreach (9am-10:15am) JUNE, continued: 23- Fox Canyon GMA (1:30pm)

05- Water Resources (9am-11:15am) 24- Special Board Meeting (9am-10:26am)

06- Recreation (9am-9:48am) JULY: 01 - Engineering and Operations (9am-11:06am)

07- Engineering and Operations (9am-10:05am) 05- Legislative and Outreach (canceled)

12- Finance and Audit (9:04am-10:08am) 07- Recreation (canceled)

13- Board Meeting (12noon-4:55pm) 08- Water Resources (9am-10:52am)

20- CoLAB VC WHEEL (1pm) 13- Finance and Audit (9am-10:49am)

21- Mound Basin GSA (1pm) 14- Board Meeting (12noon-2:42pm)
Fillmore and Piru Basin GSA (5pm) 21- CoLAB VC WHEEL (1pm)

27- Fox Canyon GMA (1:30pm) 22- Mound Basin GSA (1pm)

FEBRUARY: 02- Water Resources (9am-10:13am) Fillmore and Piru Basin GSA (5pm)

03- Recreation (9am-9:34am) 28- Fox Canyon GMA (1:30pm)

04- Engineering and Operations (9am-9:48am) AUGUST - 18- CoLAB VC WHEEL (1pm)

09- Finance and Audit (9am-9:52am) 19- Mound Basin GSA (1pm)

10- Board Meeting (12noon-3:08pm) Fillmore and Piru Basin GSA (5pm)

17- CoLAB VC WHEEL (1pm) 25- Fox Canyon GMA (1:30pm)

18- Mound Basin GSA (1pm) 30- Special Board Meeting (1pm-2:04pm)
Fillmore and Piru Basin GSA (5pm) 31- Water Resources (canceled)*

24- Fox Canyon GMA (1:30pm) SEPTEMBER: 01- Recreation (9am-9:50am)

MARCH: 02- Water Resources (canceled) 02- Engineering and Operations (9am-10:18am)

03- Recreation (9am-9:34am) 07- Finance and Audit (9am-9:47am)

04- Engineering and Operations (9:04am-10:03am) 08- Board Meeting (12noon-3:48pm)

09- Finance and Audit (9am-10:03am) 15- CoLAB VC WHEEL (1pm)

10- Board Meeting (12noon-3:10pm) 16- Mound Basin GSA (1pm)

17- CoLAB VC WHEEL (1pm) Fillmore and Piru Basin GSA (5pm)

18- Mound Basin GSA (1pm) 22- Fox Canyon GMA (1:30pm)
Fillmore and Piru Basin GSA (5pm) OCTOBER: 05- Water Resources (9am-10:45am)

24- Fox Canyon GMA (1:30pm) 06- Recreation (canceled)

APRIL: 01- Engineering and Operations (canceled) 06- Executive Committee (9am-10:34am)

05- Legislative and Outreach (canceled) 07- Engineering and Operations (9am)

07- Recreation (9am-10:03am) 12- Finance and Audit (9am)

12- Water Resources (11am-12:50pm) 13- Board Meeting (12noon)

13- Finance and Audit (9am-10:07am) 20- CoLAB VC WHEEL (1pm)

14- Board Meeting (12noon-3:50pm) 21- Mound Basin GSA (1pm)

21- CoLAB VC WHEEL (1pm) Fillmore and Piru Basin GSA (5pm)

22- Mound Basin GSA (1pm) 27- Fox Canyon GMA (1:30pm)
Fillmore and Piru Basin GSA (5pm) NOVEMBER: 02 - Water Resources (9am)

28- Fox Canyon GMA (1:30pm) 03- Recreation (9am)

MAY: 04 - Water Resources (canceled) 04- Engineering and Operations (9am)

05- Recreation (9am-9:37am) 08- Special Board Meeting-Board Norms Workshop (12noon-)

06- Engineering and Operations (9am-10:03am) 09- Finance and Audit (9am)

11- Finance and Audit (9am-11:03am) 10- Board Meeting (12noon)

12- Board Meeting (12noon-3:56pm) 17- CoLAB VC WHEEL (1pm)

19- CoLAB VC WHEEL (1pm) 18- Mound Basin GSA (1pm)

20- Mound Basin GSA (1pm) Fillmore and Piru Basin GSA (5pm)
Fillmore and Piru Basin GSA (5pm) 30- Water Resources (9am)*

26- Fox Canyon GMA (1:30pm) DECEMBER: 01- Recreation (9am)

JUNE: 01 - Water Resources (9am-11:03am) 01- Fox Canyon GMA (1:30pm)

02- Recreation (canceled) 02- Engineering and Operations (9am)

03- Engineering and Operations (canceled) 07- Finance and Audit (9am)

08- Finance and Audit (9am-9:42am) 08- Board Meeting (12noon)

09- Board Meeting (12noon-3:53pm) 15- CoLAB VC WHEEL (1pm)

16- CoLAB VC WHEEL (1pm) 16 -Mound Basin GSA (1pm)

17- Mound Basin GSA (1pm) Fillmore and Piru Basin GSA (5pm)

Fillmore and Piru Basin GSA (5pm) *scheduled to prevent dual meetings on the same day



ASSOCIATION OF WATER AGENCIES OF VENTURA COUNTY
2021 CALENDAR OF EVENTS

ALL DATES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE

All meetings/events are confirmed by AWA via official notices sent prior to each meeting/event.
Note: All 2021 meetings/events will be via video-broadcast until further notice.

JANUARY 7 Board Meeting 3:00 pm, Thursday
19 Water Issues Committee 8:00 am, Tuesday (AWA Members Only)
21 WaterWise Program 8:00 am, Thursday
27 Channel Counties/Water Systems 8:00 am, Wednesday
FEBRUARY 4 Executive Committee Meeting 3:00 pm, Thursday
16 ~ Water Issues Committee 8:00 am, Tuesday (AWA Members Only)
18 WaterWise Program 8:00 am, Thursday
24 Channel Counties/Water Systems 8:00 am, Wednesday
MARCH 4 Board Meeting (Annual Meeting-Elections) 3:00 pm, Thursday
16 ~ Water Issues Committee 8:00 am, Tuesday (AWA Members Only)
18 WaterWise Program (Installation/Directors) 8:00 am, Thursday
24 Channel Counties/Water Systems 8:00 am, Wednesday
APRIL 1 Executive Committee Meeting 3:00 pm, Thursday
15 WaterWise Program 8:00 am, Thursday
20 Water Issues Committee 8:00 am, Tuesday (AWA Members Only)
28 Channel Counties/Water Systems 8:00 am, Wednesday
MAY 6 Board Meeting 3:00 pm, Thursday
18  Water Issues Committee 8:00 am, Tuesday (AWA Members Only)
20 WaterWise Program 8:00 am, Thursday
26 Channel Counties/Water Systems 8:00 am, Wednesday
JUNE 3 Executive Committee Meeting 3:00 pm, Thursday
15 Water Issues Committee 8:00 am, Tuesday (AWA Members Only)
17  WaterWise Program 8:00 am, Thursday
23 Channel Counties/Water Systems 8:00 am, Wednesday
Date tobe Confirmed __ CC/Water Systems Workshop (Confined Space) 8-Noon (Fire Dept-Camarillo)
JULY 1 Board Meeting 3:00 pm, Thursday
15 WaterWise Program 8:00 am, Thursday
20 Water Issues Committee 8:00 am, Tuesday (AWA Members Only)
28 Channel Counties/Water Systems 8:00 am, Wednesday
AUGUST DARK
SEPTEMBER 2 Board Meeting 3:00 pm, Thursday
21 Water Issues Committee 8:00 am, Tuesday (AWA Members Only)
22 Channel Counties/Water Systems Luncheon 8:00 am, Wednesday

8:00am—Noon
4:00 pm, Thursday

3:00 pm, Thursday
7:00am—1:00pm, Thurs.
7:00 am-3:30pm, Thurs.

Date to be Confirmed
Date to be Confirmed *30

OCTOBER 7
Date to be Confirmed *21
Date to be Confirmed *21

Math Workshop: Water Distribution Exam Review

Reception for Members/Elected Officials (AWA Members/Guests Only)

Executive Committee Meeting
Annual Water Symposium & Exposition
Operators Tech Workshop & Exposition

Courtyard — Oxnard
Courtyard — Oxnard

Date to be Confirmed Math Workshop: Water Treatment Exam Review 8:00am—Noon
NOVEMBER 4 Board Meeting 3:00 pm, Thursday
Date tobe Confirmed _ Annual VC Water Supply Bus Tour 8:00 am
16 Water Issues Committee 7:00 am, Tuesday (AWA Members Only)
*17 Channel Counties/Water Systems Lunch 8:00 am, Wednesday
18  WaterWise Breakfast Program 8:00 am, Thursday
DECEMBER *09 Executive Committee Meeting 3:00 pm, Thursday
09  Holiday Mixer/Corporate Night 4:00 pm, Thursday (AWA Members/Guests Only)

S156dRGadingt i EE fpicaibl&f ad@4 = Ventura, California 93003 + Tel: (B805) 644-0322 = Fax:

(B05) Bd4-0435 W, awayvc . org



Staff Report UWCD

To: Board of Directors
From: Mauricio E. Guardado, Jr., General Manager
Date: October 5, 2021 (October 13, 2021 meeting)

Agenda Item: 2.6 General Manager’s Report
Information Item

Staff Recommendation:
The General Manager will present information on his activities of possible interest to the Board
and that may have consequences to the District.

Discussion:

The General Manager’s primary responsibility is to ensure that the policies and directions of the
Board of Directors are adhered to as he oversees and manages the efforts of the department
managers and their staff in the day-to-day operation and administration of the District. All of
these efforts are to be consistent with the District’s Mission Statement and within the fiscal
constraints set by the Board of Directors.

The District’s managers provide detailed monthly updates to the Board of Directors which outline
projects’ statuses, accomplishments, issues of concern, projects planning, etc. The monthly
General Manager’s report provides an opportunity for the General Manager to discuss issues that
may impact the efforts of the separate departments as they pursue their defined goals and
objectives. The report also provides the Board with information on the District’s efforts and
involvement in local, regional and state-wide issues.

Finally, the monthly General Manager’s report offers the Board of Directors an overview of how
their policies and directions are being administered through discussion of the work plan and efforts
of the General Manager.



Board of Directors
Michael W. Mobley, President
Bruce E. Dandy, Vice President
Sheldon G. Berger, Secretary/Treasurer
Mohammed A. Hasan
Lynn E. Maulhardt
Edwin T. McFadden IlI
Daniel C. Naumann

MINUTES
REGULAR BOARD MEETING oo o oo, Jr.
Wednesday, September 8, 2021, 12:00 P.M. Legal Counsel
Board Room, UWCD Headquarters David D. Boyer

1701 N. Lombard Street, Oxnard CA 93030

Board Members Present

Michael W. Mobley, president

Bruce E. Dandy, vice president
Sheldon G. Berger, secretary/treasurer
Mohammed A. Hasan

Lynn E. Maulhardt

Edwin T. McFadden, 111

Daniel C. Naumann

Staff Present

Mauricio E. Guardado, Jr., general manager

David D. Boyer, legal counsel

Dr. Maryam Bral, chief engineer

John Carman, operations and maintenance program supervisor
Brian Collins, chief operations officer

Dan Detmer, water resources manager

Anthony Emmert, assistant general manager

Joseph Jereb, chief financial officer

Kathleen Kuepper, hydrogeologist

Evan Lashly, environmental scientist

John Lindquist, senior hydrogeologist

Randall Mclnvale, environmental scientist - regulatory affairs
Craig Morgan, engineering manager

Kevin Ortega, associate control systems programmer
Josh Perez, human resources manager

Zachary Plummer, IT administrator

Linda Purpus, environmental services manager
Robert Richardson, senior engineer

Daryl Smith, controller

Clayton Strahan, chief park ranger

Dr. Jason Sun, principal hydrogeologist — modeler
Kris Sofley, executive assistant/clerk of the board

Public Present
Burt Handy




UWCD Board of Directors Meeting MINUTES
September 8§, 2021

Page 2

1. FIRST OPEN SESSION 12:0) P.M.

President Mobley called the meeting to order at 12noon and asked the District’s Legal Counsel
David Boyer to announce what the Board will discuss in Executive (Closed) Session.

Mr. Boyer said the Board, pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(2), would be
discussing two cases of anticipated litigation and, pursuant to Government Code Section
54956.9(d)(1), would be discussing six cases of existing litigation, including three cases with
the City of San Buenaventura, one case with Wishtoyo Foundation, one case brought by the
Dorsey family regarding the drowning death of Naya Rivera, and one case regarding the OPV
Coalition v Fox Canyon Groundwater Management Agency.

1.1

1.2

Public Comments

Information Item

President Mobley asked if there were any public comments at this time; none were
offered.

EXECUTIVE (CLOSED) SESSION 12:04 P.M.
President Mobley adjourned the meeting into Executive (Closed) session at
12:04p.m.

2. SECOND OPEN SESSION AND CALL TO ORDER 1:07 P.M.
President Mobley called the Second Open Session of the Board meeting to order at 1:07 p.m.
and asked Director Maulhardt to lead everyone in the Pledge of Allegiance.

2.1

2.2

2.3

24

Pledge of Allegiance
Director Maulhardt led everyone in reciting the Pledge of Allegiance.

Public Comment
Information Item
President Mobley asked if there were any public comments; none were offered.

Approval of Agenda

Motion

President Mobley asked General Manager Mauricio Guardado if there were any
changes to the agenda. Mr. Guardado responded that there were no changes.

Motion to approve the agenda, Director Naumann; Second, Director McFadden.
Voice vote: seven ayes (Berger, Dandy, Hasan, Maulhardt, McFadden, Naumann,
Mobley); none opposed. Motion to approve the agenda carries unanimously 7/0.

Oral Report Regarding Executive (Closed) Session

Information Item

District Legal Counsel David D. Boyer reported that no action was taken by the
Board in Executive (Closed) session that is reportable under the Brown Act.




UWCD Board of Directors Meeting MINUTES
September 8§, 2021

Page 3

2.5

2.6

2.7

Board Members’ Activities Report

Information Item

The Board received and filed information regarding meeting participation provided
by each of the Board Members through Monthly Activities (aka per diem) Reports.

General Manager’s Report

Information Item

General Manager Mauricio Guardado reported that the District had received a great
letter for U.S. Congresswoman Julia Brownley in support of the District’s grant
application for the National Dam Safety Program. He reminded the Board that it
was Brownley’s amendment and language that made the Santa Felicia Dam eligible
for federal funding, which will help with the high dollar costs of design. He thanked
Congresswoman Brownley and her staff for their support of the District.

Mr. Guardado then stated that he was super excited to announce seven internal
promotions and two new hires as well as six part time positions have been filled by
the District. He credited the Board’s approval of the District’s succession plan and
revised organizational structure which makes it possible for the professional
expertise of staff to not only be recognized but rewarded.

He went on to announce the internal promotions: Dan Detmer was named Water
Resources Manager; Dr. Jason Sun was promoted to Principal Hydrogeologist —
Modeler; Craig Morgan was elevated to Engineering Manager; Randall Mclnvale
was promoted to Environmental Scientist Regulatory Affairs; Cherie Windsor was
named Environmental Services Lead Field Technician; Kevin Ortega, who has
been driving from Cerritos to work in the District’s intern program, was hired as
Associate Control Systems Programmer; Clayton Strahan was named Chief Park
Ranger; and Kris Sofley was promoted to executive assistant/clerk of the board.
Additionally, the District has hired six part time seasonal employees, two at the
Lake Piru Recreation Area and four in Environmental Services.

Mr. Guardado said that he really appreciates everyone’s efforts and drive and
recognizes all the hard work of these individuals, each of whom was the most
qualified for the position, and it sends a strong message of the ‘best in class’
performance of the District’s staff that so many continue to rise up the ranks within
the organization.

President Mobley congratulated staff and said to keep up the good work.

Election of Association of California Water Agencies (ACWA) Region 5 Chair,
Vice Chair and Board Members for the 2022-2023 Term

Motion

The Board discussed the nominees as well as the ACWA recommended slate of

candidates for the Region 5 seats as well as those individual candidates running for
the Region 5 Board for the 2022-2023 term.



UWCD Board of Directors Meeting MINUTES
September 8§, 2021

Page 4

Motion to cast the District’s vote for the recommended slate of candidates for
Region 5, Director Naumann; Second, Director Dandy. Voice vote: seven ayes
(Berger, Dandy, Hasan, Maulhardt, McFadden, Naumann, Mobley); none opposed;
none abstaining. Motion carries unanimously 7/0.

CONSENT CALENDAR: All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are
considered routine by the Board and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no
separate discussion of these items unless a Board member pulls an item from the
Calendar. Pulled items will be discussed and acted on separately by the Board.

Members of the public who want to comment on a Consent Calendar item should do
so under Public Comments. (ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED)

Motion to approve the Consent Calendar items, Director Naumann; Second, Director
Hasan. Roll call vote: seven ayes (Berger, Dandy, Hasan, Maulhardt, McFadden,
Naumann, Mobley); none opposed; none abstaining. Motion carries unanimously 7/0.

A. Approval of Minutes
Motion
Approval of the Minutes for the Regular Board Meeting of July 14, 2021 and
Minutes from the Special Board Meeting of August 30, 2021.

B. Groundwater Basin Status Reports
Information Item
Receive and file Monthly Hydrologic Conditions Report for the District.

C. Monthly Investment Reports
Information Item
Receive and file report on the District’s investments and the availability or
restriction of these funds. All investments are in compliance with the District’s
investment policy, which is reviewed and approved annually by the Board.

4. MOTION ITEMS (By Department)

Environmental Services Department — Linda Purpus

4.1 Resolution 2021-17 Approving the California Environmental Quality Act
(CEQA) Initial Study-Mitigated Negative Declaration (IS-MND) and issuance
of the Notice of Determination (NOD) for the Freeman Diversion Fish Passage
Facility Geotechnical Exploration Project
Motion
Linda Purpus addressed the Board regarding Resolution 2021-17, approving and
adopting the Initial Study-Mitigated Negative Declaration (IS-MND) and
accompanying Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program (MMRP), approving
the Freeman Diversion Fish Passage Facility Geotechnical Exploration Project
(Project) and authorizing its implementation by the General Manager; and directing
the General Manager to file a Notice of Determination in accordance with CEQA.




UWCD Board of Directors Meeting MINUTES
September 8§, 2021

Page 5

Director Naumann stated that the Engineering and Operations Committee had
reviewed the Resolution and had agreed to recommend the approval of the
Resolution to the full board.

Director Berger asked if he could see the presentation that was prepared for this
motion item. Ms. Purpus introduced Randall McInvale who walked the Board
through the presentation of the CEQA analysis and findings and added that the final
CEQA documents included in the Board’s packet covering pre-project, project, and
post-project mitigation measures was conducted by Environmental Services in-
house staff.

Motion to approve Resolution 2021-17 adopting the CEQA IS-MND and direct
staff to issue the NOD for the Freeman Diversion Fish Passage Facility
Geotechnical Exploration Project, Director Maulhardt; Second, Director Hasan.
Roll call vote: seven ayes seven ayes (Berger, Dandy, Hasan, Maulhardt,
McFadden, Naumann, Mobley); none opposed; none abstaining. Motion carries
unanimously 7/0.

Engineering Department — Dr. Maryam Bral

4.2

Geotechnical Investigation at the Freeman Diversion Contract Award to GEI
Consultants, Inc.

Motion

Dr. Maryam Bral addressed the Board and then introduced Craig Morgan who
walked the Board through a presentation (see attached) of the work that GEI would
be conducting if the Board approves the motion. This includes various tests that
will help Engineering determine how the hardened ramp fish passage would be
constructed.

Director Maulhardt said that the issue of access to the Lloyd Butler property came
up in the Engineering and Operations Committee meeting and he asked that staff
please follow-up with the Lloyd Butler Trust to get a memo of understanding
regarding access to the property to complete this work. He then asked Mr. Morgan
how the data compared to the studies that were done for the Freeman Diversion.
Mr. Morgan said that the mid 1980s data was supplemented by more current data
and that the data can be shared with the new designers so they are cognizant of the
information.

Motion to award a consulting engineering contract to GEI Consultants, Inc., in the
amount of $499,724, including a 9 percent contingency to be used upon the
District’s written authorization only, and authorize the General Manager to execute
the contract with GEI Consultants, Inc. for the Geotechnical Investigation at the
Freeman Diversion, Director Maulhardt; Second, Director McFadden. Roll call
vote: seven ayes (Berger, Dandy, Hasan, Maulhardt, McFadden, Naumann,
Mobley); none opposed; none abstaining. Motion carries unanimously 7/0.



UWCD Board of Directors Meeting MINUTES
September 8§, 2021

Page 6

4.3

Authorize Execution of an Agreement with California American Water to
Establish an Emergency Use Interconnection to the Oxnard Hueneme Pipeline
for providing additional System Reliability to the El Rio Service Area.
Motion

Dr. Bral addressed the Board and stated that this motion item was presented at the
Engineering and Operations Committee meeting the previous week. She explained
that Division of Drinking Water requires water companies to have back-up. The
high nitrate levels in the wells for Vineyard Avenue Acres can be remedied by this
agreement which involves CalAm, Cloverdale, and Vineyard Avenue Acres
connecting to the OH system. Rio Plaza Municipal Water Company has been
acquired by CalAm and will merge connections at Simon Way (Rio Plaza) and
North Road at Collins (Vineyard Avenue and Cloverdale).

Director Maulhardt stated that he thought this is a great solution to the problem and
reminisced about an event where Brian Collins and the Operations team worked
diligently to resolve an emergency situation by running a portable line tapped into
the UWCD system. That was a short term fix, this is a long term solution, he said.

Director Dandy asked if there would be an issue regarding the potential
adjudication and where does this agreement fall in line with water rights? Mr.
Guardado explained that there are already provisions within the OH agreement
relating to water outage or quality, and those provisions are limited to 15 days per
year. President Mobley asked if there were liability issues and Mr. Guardado
answered that OH users are the priority.

Motion to authorize the General Manager to execute an agreement with California
American Water to establish an emergency use interconnection to the Oxnard
Hueneme Pipeline for providing additional System Reliability to the El Rio Service
Area, Director Maulhardt; Second, Director McFadden. Roll call vote: seven ayes
(Berger, Dandy, Hasan, Maulhardt, McFadden, Naumann, Mobley); none opposed;
none abstaining. Motion carries unanimously 7/0.

At 1:46 p.m. Director Dandy left the meeting

5. PRESENTATIONS AND MONTHLY STAFF REPORTS (By Department)

Operations and Maintenance Department — Brian Collins

5.1

Monthly Operation and Maintenance Department Report

Information Item

Chief Operations Officer Brian Collins presented a staff report and presentation on
monthly activities of the Operations and Maintenance Department (see attached
slides. When reporting on the physical modeling being done by the Bureau of
Reclamation on the hardened ramp alternative fish passage, Director Maulhardt
asked about permitting and Mr. Guardado replied that staff is working through
issues with the regulatory agencies, including CA Department of Fish and Wildlife
on streambed alteration agreements.




UWCD Board of Directors Meeting MINUTES
September 8§, 2021

Page 7

Director McFadden recalled the debris that has come down the Santa Clara River
after storms and asked how that is being replicated. Mr. Collins replied that the
Bureau has a world class team and they will introduce some of those challenges in
the fourth phase of the modeling to determine if the hardened ramp design would
work. Director McFadden reminded Mr. Collins that he has seen “rocks the size of
pickup trucks” come down that river. There was more discussion of the debris issue
among the Board and Mr. Collins concluded by saying that staff would continue to
update the Board with photos from the Bureau of Reclamation modeling as well as
updates from the University of lowa modeling.

Park and Recreation Department — Clayton Strahan

5.2

Monthly Park and Recreation Department Report

Information Item

Chief Park Ranger Clayton Strahan addressed the Board and shared a presentation
on monthly activities of the Park and Recreation Department (see attached slides).
Chief Strahan reported on the Recreation Areas revenue and visitation numbers and
reminded the Board that this was without any filming revenue. Director Naumann
asked if the filming was coming back yet and Chief Strahan said California is
getting a lot of competition from places like New Mexico and North Carolina, states
that are offering incredible incentives to film crews. He also said that Lake Piru
only has nine full hook-up sites and if upgrades could be made to offer more full
hook-up sites, he’s sure the revenue would continue to increase.

Director Berger said the Recreation Committee has discussed increasing the
number of full hook-up sites at the lake, and sees it as a return on investment. He
said that the priority moving forward will be on increasing the number of full hook-
up sites. Director Maulhardt reviewed the revenue increases and improvements
made to the recreation area and Director Berger added that Chief Strahan and his
staff are managing the recreation area well and should be commended for all of
their hard work.

Chief Strahan reported that the average visit to Lake Piru is four and a half nights,
and that of the 13,000 reservations since installing MySites, the online reservation
system, the District has been able to track data and discovered that a large
percentage of visitors are repeat customers. The reservation system also generates
emails thanking customers after their visit. Chief Strahan concluded by stating that
it has been a steep learning curve for him and his staff, and that the Engineering,
Operations, Administration and Finance teams have all been part of the success.
He added that Lake Piru has a really good story to tell.

Mr. Guardado reminded the Board that when the weather is cooler, perhaps in
November, staff will arrange for a Special Board meeting at the lake so the Board
may see for itself the number of improvements since Chief Strahan and his team
have taken over management of the Recreation area.



UWCD Board of Directors Meeting MINUTES
September 8§, 2021

Page 8

Water Resources Department — Dr. Maryam Bral

5.3

5.4

Monthly Water Resources Department Report

Information Item

Dr. Bral introduced Dr. Jason Sun to present an update on the District’s
groundwater model review (see attached slides). Dr. Sun reported that the expert
panel reviewing the model found it to be technically sound and defensible. Dr. Sun
reported that it took one year to build, test and review the updated model.

Director Maulhardt it is a huge compliment that everyone had input to the process
and that it is important for the Board to acknowledge to the public that it takes this
process very seriously. The level of review and scrutiny makes him proud of what
the District does and that the model is used wisely to make decisions. He added
that the new buzz phrase is “follow the science,” and that is exactly what the District
is doing. It’s finding, looking at and following the science.

John Lindquist then addressed the Board, sharing his presentation on climate
change and drought cycles which will be used to introduce the projects presented
at the Water Sustainability Summit II in October (see attached slides).

Update on Groundwater Sustainability Agencies (GSAs) and Sustainable
Groundwater Management Act (SGMA)

Information Item

Dan Detmer provided the Board with an oral update on the monthly activities of
the three local Groundwater Sustainability Agencies (Mound Basin GSA, Fillmore
and Piru Basins GSA, and the Fox Canyon Groundwater Management Agency), for
which the District serves as a member director, and the Santa Paula basin
(adjudicated) Technical Advisory Committee.

Administrative Services Department — Joseph Jereb and Josh Perez

5.5

Monthly Administrative Services Department Report — Anthony Emmert
Information Item

The Board received a summary report on the monthly activities of the
Administration Department.

Engineering Department — Dr. Maryam Bral

5.6

Monthly Engineering Department Report

Information Item

The Board received a summary report on the various monthly activities of the
Engineering Department.,

Environmental Services Department — Linda Purpus

5.7

Monthly Environmental Services Department Report

Information Item

The Board received a summary report on the various monthly activities of the
Environmental Services Department.




UWCD Board of Directors Meeting MINUTES
September 8§, 2021
Page 9

Director McFadden asked if the resurgence caused by the Delta variance of Covid would have any
impact on the Water Sustainability Summit. Mr. Guardado responded that the October event
would be a hybrid with participants accessing the event virtually and speakers attending in person,
and that social distancin